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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:36 AM
To: 'Jim McCarty'
Cc: 'Tom McCoy'; gnair@oaklandnet.com; mmgomez@oaklandnet.com; 

mprado@oaklandnet.com
Subject: RE: Request for Time Extension - SLIC Case RO0002586 and Geotracker ID SL0600130797

Jim, 
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the document reference below for ACEH case RO2586 is 
extended to December 31, 2010. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Jim McCarty [mailto:jim@baseline-env.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:53 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Tom McCoy'; gnair@oaklandnet.com; mmgomez@oaklandnet.com; mprado@oaklandnet.com 
Subject: Request for Time Extension - SLIC Case RO0002586 and Geotracker ID SL0600130797 
 
Jerry 
 
Please find attached a request for an extension for submittal of the Pilot Study Workplan for the Francis Plating site at 751-785 7th 
Street, Oakland (SLIC Case RO0002586 and Geotracker ID SL0600130797).  If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
 
Jim McCarty 
BASELINE Environmental Consulting 
(510) 420-8686 
 


